



SFMPO Transportation Policy Board (TPB)

Thursday, April 9, 2009 9:30 A.M.

Santa Fe City Council Chambers
200 Lincoln Avenue, Santa Fe, NM

User 3/25/09 3:57 PM
Deleted: March 19

AGENDA

User 3/25/09 3:58 PM
Deleted: SPECIAL MEETING

- CALL to ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL of AGENDA
APPROVAL of MINUTES: March 19, 2009

A. ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Approval of FY 2010-13 SFMPO Transportation Improvement Program
2. Approval of FY 2010 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

B. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

- 1. Status of Santa Fe Studies (NMDOT)
(a) I-25 Corridor: Report on issues of concern and range of alternatives under consideration (CH2MHILL)
(b) St. Francis Drive Corridor: Report on issues and concerns from public meetings (Bohanan-Huston)
2. Update on NM Rail Runner Express
3. Update on Regional Transit Operations

C. MATTERS FROM THE SFMPO TRANSPORTATION POLICY BOARD

D. MATTERS FROM MPO STAFF

E. COMMUNICATIONS FROM NMDOT AND FHWA

F. OTHER MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC

G. ADJOURNMENT - Next scheduled meeting is 9:30 a.m.-Thursday, June 11, 2009

User 3/25/09 3:58 PM
Deleted: February

User 3/25/09 3:58 PM
Deleted: 12

User 3/25/09 3:58 PM
Deleted: ELECTION of VICE-CHAIR ... [1]

User 3/25/09 3:58 PM
Deleted: <#>Approval of Project List for Highway Infrastructure Investment funds under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009

User 3/6/09 12:07 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

User 3/25/09 3:59 PM
Deleted: Update

User 3/25/09 4:10 PM
Deleted: on

User 3/25/09 4:00 PM
Deleted: (I-25, NM599 and St.Francis Dr)

User 3/25/09 4:00 PM
Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

User 3/25/09 4:03 PM
Deleted: April 9

The City of Santa Fe makes every practical effort to assure that its meetings and programs are accessible to the physically challenged. Physically challenged individuals should contact the City Clerk's Office at 955-6520 in advance to discuss any special needs (e.g., interpreters for the hearing impaired or readers for the sight impaired)

